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FINAL DECISION

| am the Final Decision-Maker in this administrative appeal (“appeal”) by special designation.

The parties filed a Joint Stipulation of Dismissal requesting dismissal of this appeal. The Joint

Stipulation of Dismissal constitutes a waiver by the petitioners to any further administrative review

before the Department as well as appeal to court of the final Non-Major Comprehensive Air Quality

Plan Approval issued by the Department of Environmental Protection on September 12, 2024.

Accordingly, the Department issues this Final Decision incorporating the Joint Stipulation of Dismissal,

and dismisses this appeal with prejudice.

Qitocna M, Hitlodine

Salvatore M. Giorlandino
Chief Presiding Officer
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SERVICE LIST

Petitioner: Clint Richmond, Conservation Chair
Massachusetts Sierra Club (Boston, MA)
on behalf of the Andover Residents Group*
e-mail: clint@massachusetts.sierraclub.org;

Legal representative: None set forth in Petitioner’s Appeal Notice;
Applicant: The Gillette Company, LLC
Legal representatives: Lauren A. Liss, Esq.

David G. Mandelbaum, Esq.
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

One International Place, 20th Floor
Boston, MA 02210

e-mail: lissl@gtlaw.com

e-mail: mandelbaumd@qgtlaw.com;

Kevin P. Martin, Esqg.

Jesse Lempel, Esq.

Goodwin Proctor LLP

100 Northern Avenue

Boston, MA 02210

email: KMartinWgoodwinlaw.com
email: JLempel@goodwinlaw.com

MassDEP: Eric Worrall, Regional Director
Mass DEP — Northeast Regional Office
150 Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801
e-mail: eric.worrall@mass.gov;

John MacAuley, Deputy Regional Director

Bureau of Air and Waste/Mass DEP — Northeast Regional Office
150 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801

e-mail: john.macauley@mass.gov;

Edward J. Braczyk, Permit Chief

Bureau of Air and Waste/Mass DEP — Northeast Regional Office
150 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801

e-mail: edward.braczyk@mass.gov;

[continued next page]

* The 12 residents constituting the Andover Residents Group are: (1) Clint Richmond; (2) Amy Janovsky; (3) Carolyn
Dann; (4) David Borrelli; (5) Harry Voorhees; (6) Jaqueline Salit; (7) Joan Karpinski; (8) Kathryn Ferreira; (9) Maria
Bartlett; (10) Mary Pritchard; (11) Rebecca Backman; and (12) Richard Bizzozero.
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[continued from preceding page]

Flavia Paolucci Jacobs, Permit Writer

Bureau of Air and Waste/Mass DEP — Northeast Regional Office
150 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801

e-mail: flavia.jacobs@mass.gov;

Legal Representatives: Jeanne Argento, Senior Regional Counsel
Mass DEP — Northeast Regional Office
150 Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801
e-mail: jeanne.argento@mass.gov;

Katherine Blakley, Counsel
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel
100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114

e-mail: Katherine.blakley@mass.gov;

Bruce E. Hopper, Deputy General Counsel for Litigation
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel

100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor

Boston, MA 02114

e-mail: bruce.e.hopper@mass.gov;

cc: Benjamin Ericson, General Counsel
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel
100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
e-mail: benjamin.ericson@mass.gov

Heidi Zisch, Chief Regional Counsel
Mass DEP — Northeast Regional Office
150 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801

e-mail: heidi.zisch@mass.gov
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